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April 4, 2015

TO: Honorable Rafael Anchia, Chair, House Committee on International Trade &
Intergovernmental Affairs

 
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: HB3378 by Lucio III (Relating to the border commerce coordinator.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend Government Code to direct the Governor to designate a Border Commerce
Coordinator in the Office of the Governor or the Office of the Secretary of State. The bill would
assign certain duties to the Coordinator. The bill would direct the Coordinator to work with certain
groups related to the use of low-sulfur fuel. The bill would direct the Coordinator to appoint a
border mayor task force. The bill would take effect immediately upon receiving two-thirds
majority vote in each house. Otherwise, the bill would take effect September 1, 2015.

The Office of the Governor and the Secretary of State indicate that any costs associated with
implementation of the bill could be absorbed within existing resources.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 301 Office of the Governor, 307 Secretary of State
LBB Staff: UP, FR, EP, LBe
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